
Marguerite McLean eSG-II-OS~a-co- WS 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 8:56 AM 
To: ClK - Orders / Notices . 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/19/2011 8:53:00 AM 
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I he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 09036-11 in Docket 090424-WS (EmaillD =420628) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
09036-11 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-11-0582-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-11-0542-PAA-WS effective and 
final; closes docket. 

12/19/2011 




PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090424 

COMPANY 
CODE 

.-=--:-:~-:-c----------t-~-------i-::= ~:-::-:::::-:::c:-----::::-~-----
Office of~ublic Counsel (1Ih) KELLY.JR@leg.state.tlus________No'--­

t)'10'1?.Y-lN5 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS C~~l~~N 

DIRECTORY 

------ .­
____--'r

J 

() 

J 

'inted on 101712011 at 11:09:23 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =825783) 


Attachments: 07288~11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/7/2011 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Tiffany Williams 

Sent: Wednesday, November 03,201012:06 PM 

To: Diamond Williams FeSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090424-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090424-WS-00001-001.pdf 
AdminiSCradve 0 Parties 0 Coosumer 

JCUMb'NT NO. moE·m 
DlSTRIBUT!ON: 
~---.- -'=====-1 

Docket Number 0904C4-WS - Form Number 0904c4-WS-00001-001 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Folk Countt:J bt:J Bimini Bat:J 
Utilities Corporation. 

Add new appointment· Dat:J c of a c-dat:J Customer Meeting -1i/19/cOI0 -1000 a.m- 5.00 pm In 
Davenport - Involving Staff 

Add new appointment - Dat:J Iof a c-dat:J Customer Meeting -11I16/cOI0 - 6.00 pm- 900 pm - In 
Davenport - Involving Staff 

Bimini Bat:J / Four Foints 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket, If !::lou have 
ant:J questions regarding the form, please contact Mart:J Macko at 413-6006, 

1113/2010 


http:a.m-5.00


Case Scbeduling/Rescbedulillg Advice 
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 12:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Docket Number: 090424-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay 
Utilities Corporation. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Forme ...... ..lew Date Location / Room Time 

Customer Meeting 11118/2010 Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

Customer Meeting 11119/2010 Davenport 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGHIED SK BI NC 

xl I 

Commissioners 

ALL GH 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GHIED ISK BI N(:IADM 

I I I 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI NclADM 

X I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Bimini Bay I Four Points 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090424-WS-0000I-001 



COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK E ~ G A R  
KATIUNA J .  MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A .  SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Public Service Commission 

September 01,2009 

Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
101 Golden Malay Palm Way 
Davenport, FL 33897 

Re: Docket No. 090424-WS 

Dear Sir or Madame: 

This will acknowledge receipt of : application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation, which was filed in this office 
on August 31,2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expect&* 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

., 
,... -. requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
w 

" 7  5 
.x (L I L  
, ,  !&I c:' ~. , - I. rn ;;; 

~ P .5 

,. :- o7 i(! Office of Commission Clerk 
., .. ..-. ,... 
'2 
ti 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
Ao Af6rmtivc Anion / Equal Opportunity Employer 

F'SC Website: http:/h.flolidspse.mm Internel E-mail: aontnet@.psfstntefl.ur 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission -'~rk 

Docket No.090424-WS Date Docket~: 08/31/2009 Title: 	 Application for c~Ftificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 
FPKc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
vAdmilistntive Parties Couumer 
DOCUMENT NO. (jl07q-Oq 
DISTRIBtmON:: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEa TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAa THE RECORDS SEaION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff 
 [QJ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission Commission Panel 
 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__....~ -f Preh Off·
~ ~ ~ 

~ . - - - --	 - ---­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I cr I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

crlEDIMMIAGISK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one 	Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--- ---
Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 ~age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No.090424-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2009 Title: 	 Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
I.ast Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Johnson, T Walden [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 
2. Company Response NONE 
3. Revised CASR Due NONE 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date fi 1ed with ClK: 09/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

----. ---­ - ­ - - -_. ""-,H Off· (s) h ff· 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Current 

09/25/2009 
12/07/2009 
12/14/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT l ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I X I 
Approved: .c::s\ ~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: /2
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng KecOra 	 t"age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 
~ 	 ~ 

Docket No. 090424-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2009 Title: 	 Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Polk County by Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation. 

Company: Bimini Bay Utilities Corporation 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) 	 x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Johnson, T Walden 
 [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

12/07/2009 12/30/2009I. Company Response 
12/14/2009 01/05/20102. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel l Bennett 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 

Full Commission LCommission Panel 
 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/03/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

(s) 	 h
--~ - ff· 

- --- "'-, 	 ---_.... -_.ff·---­
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

X I 1 1 I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I EO I AG I SK I KL 

1 1 X 1 T 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c...\\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/031200'9
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Lase Asslqnmen~ ana )cneaullng Kecor~ .. age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090424-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2009 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
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
("0" indicates OPR2 x x 

Section 2 - CPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SOtEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUB.]Ecr TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Golden, T Walden Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meetings SAME 
2. Customer Meeting SAME 
3. Customer Meeting SAME 
4. Revised CASR Due 11/01/2010 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x.,Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/02/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..._-­ ••.!.::J_ -- • ---­ ,,-, Prehearina Off' 

Current 

11/02/2010 
11/18/2010 
11/19/2010 
12/22/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH IEDlsKIBIINC 

1 X I I T 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: Gf+ 'iL~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/0r/ 010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 



---

..... _--------­

""'"-" '~~ 

Case Schedulinf!IReschedulinl! Advice 
Last Revised 11/03/2010 at 12:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
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
-

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

11118/2010 Davenport 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. Customer Meeting 

DavenportCustomer Meeting 1111912010 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

, 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI NC 

X 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL1GHIED ISK BI NC 

1 I I X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH ED SK BI NC ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting - Bimini Bay / Four Points 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090424-WS-0000I-001 



- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT lHE RECORDS SEITION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Golden [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

M Jones-Alexis T Walden 
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/24/2011 
2. Agenda SAME 09/08/2011 
3. PM Order SAME 09/28/2011 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 10/24/2011 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/05/2011 11/04/2011 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett, R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 08/0512011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.._-­ ... -_. --_. ""-"Off· (s) - - --­ - --­ ff- ­ - -

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl 1 BW 

T X 1 I I 
Approved: G:r\A..\~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/0512011 \" 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- --Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline Advice 
Last Revised 11103/2010 at 12:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Brise Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact 

New Commissioner 
 Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

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

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL IGH lED ISK IBIINC 

xl I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED SK BI INC 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

ADM 

Remarks: ICustomer Meeting - Bimini Bay / Four Points 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090424-WS-00001-001 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ '- ­

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

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEG TO REVISION. 

FOR UPDATES CONTAG THE RECORDS SEGION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff M Golden Current CASR revision level 
M JoneS-Alexis A Marsh 
C Mouring 1. Staff Recommendation 
J Slemkewicz. T Walden 2. Agenda 

3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel l Bennett. R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 0812312011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

08/24/2011 09/08/2011 
09/08/2011 09/20/2011 
09/28/2011 10/10/2011 
10/24/2011 11/03/2011 
11/04/2011 11/18/2011 

Commissioners 

All 
x 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

GH 	

Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners ADM 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 9tz+u G \-\ \ lV\YY\.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04107) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling RecQrd 	 Page 1 of 1 ./ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SRC 
(u,{)" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 1n 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 	 Bl(a) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff 	 M Golden 
M Jon@s-Al@xis A Marsh 
C Mourina 
] Slemkewicz T Walden 

Staff Counsel 	 l Bennett R Jaeger 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full COlllllission ..x.,eolllllission Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date fil ed with 	ClK: 09/0712011 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Staff Recommendation 
Aqenda 
PM Order 
Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

09/08/2011 09/22/2011 
09/20/2011 10/04/2011 
10/10/2011 10/24/2011 
11/03/2011 11/17/2011 
11/18/2011 12/16/2011 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

i .. ff' (5) 	

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BlI BW 

l X 1 1 I 

- --- - .-- _ff.. -- ­~ - ---- ,-,~ ~ 

Hrg Staff 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 


X I 	 I I I I 

COlllllissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior COllllliS5ioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b 'A\ \'\\. t'<\. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Peiid't'tW
assigned 	the full COlllllission decides the case. i-at..?-\\ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ~ 

Docket No.Q90424-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2009 Title: Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
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